From: Tony Glazebrook

Sent: 07 June 2007 15:17
To: David Crawley
Subject: FW: St Andrew Square alignment - change?

From: Gavin Murray

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2007 3:17:05 PM

To: Duncan Fraser

Cc: Trudi Craggs; Tony Glazebrook

Subject: FW: St Andrew Square alignment - change?
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Duncan

I note that Vicki Matthews of SDS has copied you in on her message regarding liaison between the tram and public
realm work in St Andrew Sq.

As Vicki correctly identifies if SDS are to have to revisit the design at this stage there could be considerable rework
and associated cost increases. Clearly it is vital that Council recognise the implications of requests such as this. It
may be appropriate to discuss this at the issues meeting tomorrow.

Regards

Gavin

From: Matthews, Vicki [mailto:matthewsv@pbworld.com]

Sent: 07 June 2007 10:01

To: Gavin Murray

Cc: Duncan Fraser; Dorrington, Kim (Edinburgh Tram); Ney, Scott
Subject: St Andrew Square alignment - change?

Gavin

Yesterday | met with the CEC team heading up the redevelopment of St Andrew Square. They have requested
technical changes to the tramway to facilitate the redevelopment, in particular shifting the tram alignment (including
the tramstop) by approximately half a metre east to allow for a 4.35m pavement around the square (gardens).

| understand from Scott that the tram alignment and roads has already gone through the RDWG and is agreed. Thus
this would have to be taken back and raised as a Change.

| did not manage to get hold of Andy Conway directly before he went on leave but notified him by email as he was not
present at the meeting.

SDS are requesting direction from tie on this issue as it is a Change to the design and has cost implications.
Kind regards

Vicki
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message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to
this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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